City of Philadelphia
Law Department

Memorandum
TO: David Perri, L&I Commissioner
FROM: Russell Crotts, Assistant City Solicitor//rc
DATE: July 7, 2020
SUBJECT: Emergency Regulations Addressing Administrative Review Period of

Zoning Variances and Special Exceptions in Connection with the COVID-
19 Emergency

I have reviewed the attached:

e FEmergency Regulations Addressing Administrative Review Period of
Zoning Variances and Special Exceptions in Connection with the COVID-
19 Emergency;

which was submitted to the Law Department and find the regulation to be legal and in proper
form. In accordance with Section 8-407(a) of The Philadelphia Home Rule Charter, you may
forward this Regulation to the Department of Records where it will be made available for
public inspection.

Attachment



